oe s Toy, THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

7
Ly PLANNING COMMISSION
SR Meeting Agenda

3

Bl 7 Monday, July 24, 2023

"oﬁw@w@" 7:00 P.M.

Call to Order (7:00 P.M.)
Approval of agenda: [changes/approval]

Approval of Minutes
a. May 22, 2023

Citizen Comments:

Public Hearings:
a. None

New Business:

a. Letter from Ryan Granger wishing to discontinue the Special Land Use currently at
2344 N. M-37, Middleville.

b. Special Land Use from Peace Church regarding building expansion, increased parking
and converting house they purchased into office area.

Unfinished Business:
a.

Committee Reports:
a. Ordinance Committee — Outdoor wood burner — proposed zoning amendment

Administrator’s Report:

a. Zoning Ordinance Audit
b. Zoning Report

c. Code Enforcement Report

10. Commissioner Comments:

1.

Adjournment



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting, May 22, 2023.

1. Callto Order:

a. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Tom Kilgore at 7:00 PM at Thornapple

Township located at 200 E. Main St. Middleville, M| 49333.

b. Present: Elaine Denton, Bryan Finkbeiner, Linda Gasper, Tom Kilgore, Sandra Rairigh, and
Craig Wandrie. Also Present: Phil Gensterblum, Aly Piotrowski, Eric Schaefer, Brian Butler,
Jennifer Carey, Katie & Tom Irons, Phil & Cindy Strickland. Elizabeth Hansson was absent.

2. Approval of Agenda:

MOTION by Rairigh, SUPPORT by Gasper to approve the agenda as printed. MOTION
CARRIED with 6 yes voice votes.

3. Approval of Minutes:

MOTION by Gasper, SUPPORT by Rairigh to approve the March 27, 2023, meeting
minutes as presented. MOTION CARRIED with 6 yes voice votes.

4. Citizen Comments: Phil Strickland asked if this is the first meeting to be had regarding Eagleview
Ct. Kilgore advised that will be the next item. Tom & Katie Irons requested the Planning
Commission review the ordinance regarding accessory buildings, specifically the size of attached
garages to allow for them to build a larger garage. Brian Butler also requested the ordinance
regarding accessory buildings be reviewed and amended to allow for a larger build. Kilgore
explained that he will bring this to the attention of the Ordinance Committee for their review.

5. New Business:
a. Special Use #160/ Site Plan#128 — 3450 Eagleview Ct Ground-Mounted Solar
i. Applicant Presentation —Jennifer Carey stated that she would like to install a
821 SQ ft ground mounted solar system, but the normal SQ ft of the unit must
be below 600 SQ ft and therefore requests a Special Use Permit. Carey advised
that large shrubs have been planted that will eventually block the neighbors’
views of the system.
ii. Staff and Site Plan Committee Review — Kilgore asked for clarification regarding
the map and location of the build. Carey confirmed it is behind the white barn.
iii. Public Hearing
1. OPEN:7:10 pm
2. CLOSED: 7:12 pm
Public Comments - Phil and Cindy Strickland stated they live next door, and
questions how this will affect property values in the future, but after hearing
that Carey has added landscaping that will block the view, he is content.
iv. Commission Questions and Deliberation: Rairigh asked if the reason for the
Special Use Permit is only due to a matter of some 200 SQ ft. Gensterblum



Planning Commission May 22, 2023 Page |2

confirmed that anything over the normal limit of 600 SQ ft must be approved by
the Planning Commission and this project is 821 SQ ft. Gensterblum added that
all other requirements are met.

Public comment continues — Strickland asked if this is regarding the SQ ft of the
easements. Kilgore advised this is for the SQ ft of the solar array - anything over
600ft must be presented to the Planning Commission. Strickland asked what the
proposed height of the system will be. Kilgore advised, 12ft 8in from the top to
ground. Gensterblum stated the panels are 6ft 2in tall, and will be double
stacked at angle, panel height together is 10ft 8 in. Strickland asks if there is
anything else he should know regarding the solar system. Carey stated the
research she has conducted shows this will add to property value. Gensterblum
advised this is the third solar system he had approved since starting with the
township.

MOTION by Finkbeiner, SUPPORT by Rairigh to approve Special Use #160/ Site Plan#128 —
3450 Eagleview Ct Ground-Mounted Solar

Roll Call Vote: Finkbeiner- Yes, Denton- Yes, Gasper- Yes, Hansson- Absent, Kilgore- Yes,
Rairigh-Yes, Wandrie- Yes. MOTION CARRIED with 6 votes and 1 absent.

6. Unfinished Business: None.

7. Committee Reports: None.

8. Administrator’s Report:

a.
b.

9. Adjournment:

Zoning Audit — None.

Code Enforcement Report — Included in packet. Denton asked if there is an update
regarding the trash on Loop Road. Gensterblum stated that he has previously been out
to the property, and there is no current update. Gasper requested current active cases
be included on future reports. Gensterblum advised of the current active cases.

MOTION by Gasper, SUPPORT by Denton to adjourn at 7: 22 PM MOTION CARRIED with 6
yes voice votes.

Sandra Rairigh, Secretary Aly Piotrowski, Recording Secretary

Approved




DIENES P

“RF%WWE@]
j |

N\

GRANGER® - UL 652023
| THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP L‘
June 26, 2023
To: Thornapple Township Planning Commission

200 Main Street,
Middleville, M| 49333

Re: Special Land Use for Mining

CC: Phil Gensterblum, Zoning Administrator

Dear Thornapple Township Planning Commission,

The land located at 2344 N. M-37 Hwy, parcel number 14-035-022-00 was purchased last year
by Gary Granger. During the transfer, it was advised to pursue the transfer of the Special Land

Use Mining permit to the new owner.

However, the intended use is not to continue as a mining operation, but for a personal
recreational property for Mr. Granger and his family.

Rather than transfer the special land use, it is the desire of Mr. Granger to cancel the special
land use permit for a mining operation. Although it may be pursued in the future to

recommence the mining operation, it would be unlikely under the current plan.

The terms and conditions of the special land use have been maintained since the transfer into
Mr. Granger’s name as mining operations have not continued.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ryan Granger



SVELE T, APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

& Wit

g NN \f,/ = \ . ; :

. f . Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333 é ‘%leg
Gy =5 Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case # SU-

% & Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org Hearing Date _| / ¢/ 5

. P
oty

PROPERTY INFORMATION
6950 Cherry Valley Road (Church) 6970 Cherry Valley Road (House)

Property Address:
Parcel ID Number: 14-009-002-00; 14-009-002-10 Zoning District"R Wetlands Present?No
Parcel Size Frontage:1:230/243 fo0t Depth: Varies  foet Area: 16.0/1.5aC.  racres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel:
Current Use of Property [Describe] Peace Church (002-00) & House (002-10)

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: Peace Church with proposed building and parking expansion. House will be

used for Church offices & Storage purposes.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use: Art IV Sec. 4.3(e)

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant
Identify the person or entity making this petition:
Name: Jon Delger Cell Phone (616) 891-8119
Mailing Address 8950 Cherry Valley Road Telephone
eryMiddIeville StateM! pr49333 FAX
E-Mail jon.delger@peacechurch.cc

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:

LProperty Owner __ Purchase by Land Contract ____ Option to Purchase ____ Purchase Agreement __ Lessee over 1 year
3. Property Owner _‘_/_ Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:

Name: Cell Phone

Mailing Address: Telephone

City State Zip Fax

E-Mail

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



Application of Special Use — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name. Pan Vos Construction Attn: Jameson DeBlaay Cell Phone (616) 862-9962
Mailing Address: 8160 E. Fuiton; PO Box 189 Telephone (616) 676-9169
cityAda, StateMl 7jp49301 Fax (616) 676-2435
E-Mail jamesond@danvos.com

REQUIRED PETITION — WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v' Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use

v" Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.

v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:
The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning

ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:

v’ That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this petition, and

v The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and

v The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.

v' The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a vatiance, and

v The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access

the subject property for the sole purpose of evaluating this petition.

Applicant Signature Date
6/22/23
Applicant Signatur Date

*hkrkkkkkkkhkkirhhhhhkrhdhdrrhhrhdhhhhdihhhhdhhrkhhkddhdhhikkikkkkkdikkkkhdkhkkkhhkhkkkkrhhhhrhhirhkirdhkrrhrkdhhhrhikdrihikkhihkhkikhkkikihkx

If the petitioner is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:

Property Owner Signature Date

e et sk ok s deied e sk s e e b ok ok sk ke o i oo oo e ok e e e ok o ot ek e e i ol gkl ek e ke e e e ke e e ok A e de ke e i ek e i e dede Ao ek i d e sk e e ke e A ek ek e e e e e ik

OFFICE USE ONLY: O
Fee § a 50 Fee Paid by ___ Cash _X Check Receipt# aifls ;}; Received by: %FSML&M

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -2-




THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

200 E. MAIN STREET
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

(269) 795-7202
TREASURER@THORNAPPLE-TWP.ORG
WWW.THORNAPPLE-TWP.ORG

Receipt: 23982 07/12/23

Cashier: LBOUCHARD
Received Of: PEACE CHURCH

The sum of: 500.00
ZONING 14-009-002-00/002-10 SU#161 250.00
101-000-626.200 250.00
ZONING 14-009-002-00/002-10 SP#128 250.00
101-000-626.200 250.00
Total 500.00
CHECKS 42339 500.00

Signed:




ex>§>I engineering, inc.

planners - engineers - surveyors

June 26, 2023

Phil Gensterblum, Zoning Adminstrator
Thornapple Township

200 E. Main Street

Middleville, MI 49333

Re: Peace Church — Building Expansion
Special Land Use & Site Plan Approval

Dear Phil,
Enclosed for your review are the following items:

$500 check (Special Land Use & Site plan fee)
Site plan (sheets 1 — 5) — 4 copies
Architectural plans (Sheet 1 — 2) — 4 copies
Lighting plan — 4 copies

Landscape plan — 4 copies

Special Land Use application

SOhwON =

Please process this submittal for Special Land Use review and public hearing on July 24, 2024.
If you have any questions or comments, please don't hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Zh). o

Todd Stuive, P.E.

P:/projects/2023/231117/documents/letters/L231117

5252 Clyde Park Ave., SW « Grand Rapids, Ml 49509-9788 . (616) 531-3660 « Fax (616) 531-2121  www.exxelengineering.com



ex>\el engineering, iNC.

planners - engineers - surveyors

Peace Church Narrative

Peace Church is located at 6950 Cherry Valley Road and has been a part of the Community
since 1968.

The church has been experiencing significant growth and is seeking approval for a 1,200 seat
sanctuary addition and expansion of the parking lot to 720 spaces.

The church property is located is an AR zone which allows for churches as a special land use.

The former parsonage property north of the site has been purchased by the church and will be
incorporated for additional office space and parking.

The primary purpose for this expansion is to reduce the number of Sunday morning services,
provide ample parking onsite for the services, and provide church members with a safe and
enjoyable worship experience.

Section 19.3 criteria

1. The site design has been to be harmonious with the character of the adjacent properties.

2. Peace Church has been at this location for 55 years and this expansion will not change
the essential character of the surrounding areas.

3. This expansion will provide adequate on-site parking for the Sunday morning services
which is the primary peak use of the facility. Multiple driveways provide safe access to
the facility.

4. Multiple storm water basins are proposed to provide storm water management for all
runoff from the property. Improvements to the entry drives are proposed to maximize
traffic safety for ingress and egress. Existing well and drainfield systems are in place and
adequate to service the facility.

5. There are no anticipated adverse effects on public safety and emergency services.

6. No significant natural resources or natural features exist on the property.

7. Improvements to the entry drives are proposed which will maximize vehicular safety
onsite walks are provided to collect and protect pedestrians within the site.

8. Peak Church operation occurs weekly on Sunday mornings and occasional special
events and holidays. These peak times coincide with typical low volumes of traffic and
surrounding uses.

9. This special use is not anticipated to place demands on public services in excess of
current capabilities.

10. This special land use is in agreement with the master plan.

5252 Clyde Park Ave., SW « Grand Rapids, Ml 49509-9788 « (616) 531-3660 « Fax (616) 531-2121 « www.exxelengineering.com



GOLDEN GRAIN LAND COMPANY LLC
3957 108TH ST SE
CALEDONIA, M| 49316

HANSSON ELIZABETH
10781 PARMALEE RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

CARON SIMON
6970 CHERRY VALLEY RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

LEEP TIMOTHY J & KAREN E
6900 N M37 HWY
MIDDLEVILLE, Ml 49333

NOFFKE STEVEN R
7031 CHERRY VALLEY RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

SMIT AARON J & MAKENZIE M
6624 CHERRY VALLEY RD
MIDDLEVILLE, Mi 49333

COOK MICHELE & TERRY
6801 N M37 HWY
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

TERPSTRA DOUGLAS M & MICHELLE L
10857 PARMALEE RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

CLINE MARK B
10840 PARMALEE RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

JEPLAWY PAUL & DIANN
10764 EASTERN AVE
WAYLAND, M| 49348

PEACE REFORMED CHURCH
6950 CHERRY VALLEY RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

THOMPSON CHRISTOPHER & KATHLEEN
6996 CHERRY VALLEY RD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

HANSSON ELIZABETH
10781 PARMALEE RD
MIDDLEVILLE, M1 49333



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
ENCLOSED IS A NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

FOR

July 24, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.

In the Township Hall, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333

Pursuant with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 110 PA 2006, all property
owners and occupants of structures within 500 feet of the property in question
shall be sent notice of a hearing by mail. You will be given opportunity to speak
to the Planning Commission concerning your views on this application, or you
may transmit your written comments to:

Planning Commission

Attn: Secretary

Thornapple Township

200 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 459
Middleville, Ml 49333




THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF BARRY SS.
TOWNSHIP OF THORNAPPLE

, ;\F&\Légﬂ“‘?’\%kw\hning Administrator, Thornapple Township, attests

thft the attached list of property owners were duly infTrmed y first class mail on this date:

2 jzers

7“?52 Z@Zéconcerning the Public Hearing on'ﬁz

Zonlng\Qq,mlnlstrator

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of \AA/(/] O? Do?j

@(%uﬁ /d /Qz ;,[w)

Notary Public

My Commission Explres,é> / OD‘*- 52/)

CYNTHIA L ORDWAY
Notary Public - State of Michigan
f Bar
County o ry 18, 2027

My Commission Expires Aug 1
Ac%ng in the County of 501




Phil Gensterblum

From: Amy Brown

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Dani Echtinaw

Cc: Amy Brown; Phil Gensterblum; Cindy Ordway

Subject: Public Notice - Planning Commission Thornapple Township
Attachments: Public Hearing Notices.doc

Hi Dani,

Could you please publish this notice in the next publication? Also, could you please reply to confirm receipt?
Thank you!

Regards,

Amy Brown

Deputy Clerk

Thornapple Township

200 E. Main St Middleville, M1 49333
269.795.7202

a of
THORNAPPLE

GOOD GOVERNAMENT HAS
ITS ROOTS IW THE PLOPLE

From: Phil Gensterblum <PGensterblum@thornapple-twp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Amy Brown <abrown@thornapple-twp.org>

Subject: Paper ad

Thank you again!

Phil Gensterblum

Zoning Adminstrator

Thornapple Township
(269)953-6142 (cell)

(269)795-7202, Ext 208 (office)
(269)269-8812
pgensterblum@thornapple-twp.org
M-W 9am-4pm




AL
s ®
“‘\tz‘g m
' 6" ROL
A © Bogs8

12" PLAS. PIPE
INV. 809.13
s

e }""." g
12" PLAS, FIPE »
INV. E 8ig85
FES 818,70 .
..‘ 1
[ #1aon

%

e s
5

APPROX. 3" SAN. ™
FORCEMAIN

4" PLAS, RDL
INY, E, B805.44

som) o C 1T 8 Pve SE B04.05

%.‘.‘. i PLASTIC LD
. |' FOR SEWER

A5 pLas. piec.
- INV.ONE 800.08

EXISTING
DETENTION POND

"y

CONC. BLK. RET. e
WALL WITH METAL : B Foa 3
RAILUNG ON TOP 1% i

PLAS.
S IN v

V. NW 799.53 ;

=

-

i N ' W 9?

N g BLACKTOR X
o rme o €

YARD DRAIN TOP B05.55 "

ey

e e e & 33
; 5 v i 3 )
b » @o :
i . o = .l \
~ ‘\\ [ \ <, i ?‘-' H r HOUSE
-4 4
5 ‘\/ k: 1 H == WIRE
=T ENOWELL 7, N X : : ; 1 ) FENCE
ey S " i i ¥ ]
/ % \ v - i E ) _8 ‘
oo .--. E LL2UAPPLE G : i : ¢ (la !
= WL o 10%gPE L i : 1
‘,0’ 1) ‘. o ‘ 3 '} : 1 4 E . e -
B g . - o . .-"f / ; & - .'; : 7
4 2-STY. BRICK & ( ot oF 4 . /
; FF. o P ’ e
FRM. HSE. 48970 } vaiues ” 3 # L Y e—— S R -
o i » ELEC. TR ) o
- < PP# 142009 002-10 xoowa|
O b 6 cgne [T
) 5 PIPE INV. 783,39 - i
are? o " FES 793.28 i '
B9.55°
S
: P REC _
L . L SR - P ‘u""-. 1

ot A
ORAINFIELD, "

e . E >

" UNECEND 4" PVEN L
U PIRE NV 78R4 N

St

SITE LOCATION

m—@_@

)




12" PLAS. PIPE

INV. S. 812,70

FES B12.61

INV. N. 812,32

(AT S. END OF 12" PIPE

v, S Siaee come ouT s koo NW CORNER
NV, 4.66 OF GROUND —4-
FES B14.85 ““AND iN TQ 12° P®E TOP OF WEST LINE, NW 1/4, SEC. 9 SEC. 8-4-10
K 81397 )/ D
o il - " e s N AT - rs = FTEN T - 132.00
oP o h o BLACKTOR e
- - AN . = o™ K ER— 3
. a o W o ] e N i
e B8 s ; i i
e = wea L3 - - o aa T 4 ...-’._..._..A-:_—- 33
. [ T 1 d 4" PLAS. PIPE x A
. £ | LSRRy NV, W, BB ¢ i ; : b
) seN L e S v \
S . Ml a iy \ by ]
o 3 ;
! .f_‘ 3 ‘a, i ‘% -
w A N \ 3
- ™~ EXWELL :'f\ “ 3
ey . .""8 PORCH By s
& [e B N : :
F m N o \‘ '\I - I
90, r: 4 ‘6.. £ N “.-:2-19@_: ]
o ) - - i? i 4
=z 1"". + : . ; 1‘ 5
2-STY. BRICK & e X {.-""' .
FRM. HSE. #69 5 o P S Y pe———fecssssmesesbooo.. - .
’ T PP# 14-009<002-10 i
e 4 - =
P et J ],4’-—00 ) 721 EX CGRAVEL
be GAS 'iiTR. # T i S
TSR / ‘ - . D 18" CONC. 1
g ot =
. 2-1000 GAL. L Ll
L SEPTIC TANKS, & s ,
ERESTET T ’ /.
4" PLAS, RDL
WV, E 805,44
| YARD DRAIN TOP 05,55~

' FOR SEWER

S f B B mee
NV NE 800,05,

. 8" PVC SE BO4.05 i

PLASTIC LD

RN RS (1

PARMALEE ROAD

12" METAL PIPE
INV. N. 805.40
INV. 5. 793.0%
S END BURIED IN MUD)

END 36" CONC. PIPE
IN CONC, WALL
INV. 79244

5

4, SEC. 89



]
i
3

%3
B
2 = = o2
EFET | D T— gy /b CHERRY VALLEY AVENUE BIEE = st e w170 SEC e
- — ()

NBS®5517"E
+172.00"
PARMALEE ROAD

330,00

589°43'41"W

P —=

CHERRY VALLEY ROM
o
o g
=L
=]
o =
=z
x
-
» ©
o
-1
Description
PP 14-009-002-00
Thal par of lhe Wes! % of the Norlhwast % af Sedtion 9, T4N, LEGEND
R10W, described as: cammencing at Lhe West line of said Section e
ala point vhich fs 132 feal South along the Wesl fina of sald o w IRON STAKE FOUND
Seclion from the Norlhwias! Comner Iheteot: thence South 788.6 FalBoN STAKE ST
feol along the West line of said Seclion; thance East 7547 fest -
parallel with the Norih line of said section 10 the cenferline of D = DEEDED DIMENSION
Middleville Road (M-37); thence Norlhwiesterly 1,035.6 teat aking
he cenleriine of said road lo lhe North Iin of said Section; thence Cppm CALCULATED DIMENSION
Wes! 117,96 feal along the North line of said Sectior 1o a painl (- = UTILITY POLE & GUY WIRE
which is 165 feel East from lhe Norhwesl comar of said Section; Sl w LIGHT POLE
thence South 132 fest parallal with the Wes! line of said Seclion: K
thence Wes! 165 feel parallel wilh the North line (o the placs of — = SIGN
beginning, Except commencing on lhe Norih line of said Seclion al & = BOLLARD D_®_b>
the inferseclion of Ihe centerfine of highwey M-37: thence Was!
160 foel along the Norih line of said Section; thence Soulheaslerly %o w CLEANOUT ¢ 2 e
390 leat Io 8 poinl an the cenlerline of said highway which is 300 MY TYANDHOLE
fast Snutheaslorly along said highway from lhe place of beginning
thencs Northweslerly 300 feel along the carerfine of said highvaay @ = CATCH BASIN SCALE: 1" = 40°
10 the place of baginning. Subjecl (o a right of way for highvzay o =t e h y
purpose over Lhal parl lying West of & lins which is 33 feet Easl 1" CONTQUR INTERVAL
from and parallol with the Wes! line of said Saclion; also subject lo = MAILBOX
a righl of way for highway purpases over thal part lying .
Northeasterly of a line which is 60 feet Southeastorty rom and RIS oAs L MARKER
parallel vith the centerline of Middlevile Road (M-37), Know what -
whats: below i
Y w BURIED ELECTRIC MARKER
Also: beginning al a painl on lhe West Iine of Section 9, T4N, Call belore you dig_ = BURIED TELEPHONE MARKER
R1OW, distant South 920 60 fee! from the Northwes| Carner of g e

said Section 9; thence NE9'51'03°E 755 36 feet o the centetline
of highway M-37; Lhence 238,85 lest along said cenlertine of
highvay M-37 and Lhe arc o a curve ta Ihe lefl whose raduus is
4583,66 feat and whose chord bears §35'09'43°E 238,82 feel;
ihance GASSEOAV 74630 fesk ance B8543 W 33000 Inah

lo said West Section line: thence Noith along said west Seclion TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY
line 684,71 foet (o the point of beginning,
(16.0 AC. EXCLUDING RAW) RE:PEACE CHURCH
FOR: PEACE CHURCH
ATIN: JON DELGER
PP# 14008-002-10 6950 CHERRY VALLEY ROAD

Thal part of lhe Northwssl % of Section 9, TAN, R10W, described MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333
as: Commencing al Ihe Northwesl Coiner of said Saclion 9; PART OF THE NW | /4, SECTION 9, T4N, R10W. THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Ihenca S00°08"38°W 132.00 Isel alang Ihe Wesl line of lhe
2 ex>QI engineering, Inc
plunnn!!- onginenrs %&W;

OVERHEAD WIRES

Galim wouT

Soclion; thance NGO*08'38°E 8955 faal; hence 544*38'46°E.
315,61 feel; thance S63*17'26W 241,38 feet; thence
NBY"S5'04W 172.00 feel, Lo the West lne of said Saulhwes! %;
Ihence NOD'08'38E 243,30 feet along said Wes! line (o tha place
of beginning. Subject Io highway right of way for Cherry Vallsy

- i ichi G POL ENG. TS
Road and M-37. Thatnapple Tovnship, Barry Gounly, Michigan. s o SHEET
(1.5 AC, EXCLUDING RMW) WL LA Wl rar . aunm i o] 1ol §

Northwes! % of said Section lo the paint of beginning; thence
g L Chvse eand Ricz- 1.

N80"00'00°E 165 00 feel parallel with tha North line of said
e LW, -
4, T P




DONCruRs TLEVATON 1173 e
[EAR TR T
M (WA B bR o ;—ugg‘t’ru\ N ORI
T ] _MENT UNE, NW 1/4, SEC. 9 C/L CHERRY VALLEY AVENUE R ot 4 S BT UNE, W 1/4, SEC 9 e, '-hg{
MG AL \ 123002 o s 7 -
= = = = = = = = o = — - = T 1% 3 T3
T T )
BLACKTOR | \ ; BLACKTOP BLACKTOP S = |
4 = e’ '
] » .
j \ |,'
- ' 3 VN Baa 0 a " & & b - I
ta
wovse 2
L. (o]
i &
B ]
S 2weRE a4 ]
5 wesrewar 5 (REMDVE) = <
B BEET S| ean =
8 i e e ey 3
R s . .8 = <
H H o
1 B et
o s VS | amenn
E H 3| Pt R
H G
3 § v
H E
E N n |
] s ¥
:‘ e
&
2
n
5 i g
by
4 o
i ! I 3
la\ ; g : | ¢
RENOVE AND' . 2 : <
SALVAGE GRAVEL B T 3
s & 2 =
: H H
\‘ ] 1 ‘ ¥
i ! y E
i

kN
.\,\
,
\‘ ‘b;
\. A
B
Fd
rd
e
A r
= LEGEND
-
- o = IRON STAKE FOUND
rd ® = IRON STAKE SET
d D = DEEDED DMENSION
< € = CALCULATED DIMENSION
# T = UTUTY POLE & GUY WIRE
ra = LIGHT POLE
Fd — = SIGN
/,’ o = BOLLARD =
P @0 = CLEANOUT ¢ a0
# HH = HANDHOLE
s B 5 I
’ B = CATCH BASIN SCALE: 1" = 40
-~ © = MANHOLE 1° CONTOUR INTERVAL
e @ = MAILBOX
~ T = TELEPHONE BOX
i g ®a = BURIED GAS LINE MARKER
-3 Know whal's below. ) A = BURIED ELECTRIC MARKER
e Call before you dig. Ta = BUREED TELEPHONE MARKER

FENCE LINE
OVERHEAD WIRES

SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
RE:PEACE CHURCH
FOR: PEACE CHURCH

ATTN: JON DELGER

6950 CHERRY VALLEY ROAD

MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333
PART OF THE MW 1/4, SECTION 0, T4N, R10W, THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN

l}“\aﬁ\m@%{nﬁ&@g ,inc,

avod

dvA NOLLYDO1
MOBHYD

\

T, s Gt ey 14 3000
L R

esan gy o i
APPROVED 8Y: VM) MO S VAD
i (L W7 e s 33w | mawe wnrzapons] 2 of §




Know whats below.
Call before you dig.

e l MESLUNE W AL SEE
= .

12a 0y

G/ CHERRY VALLEY AVENUE

i | BLADETOR

®UE1 LINE, MW 1/4, SEC 8

L]
He a0

r 4

FEH
I BLACKTOP

Wy 4T

W\

-
-
o
>
#
-
#
7
-
Fy
-
P
/,
-
’c'
Py
-
g
’/
-~
#
”
J'/
P
Fd
Fa
yey
« vk
|
& . i
L 3
14 2 T
1800 #y cines - b
24" CONC BARRIER FREE CURB 24" HEAD CURB DETAIL
(PITCHED OUT)
Noles : 1 Conlraction Joinls shul be
ploced every 10 11
2 Eapansion Joinls sho!l be
placed al 350 fL Min ond ol T
Lo s E F
I
T bl (ol LY K
.‘-‘]: ki Ta H
| Saoenl g | N
24" CONC ROLLED CURB DETAIL 24" HEAD CURB DETAIL
(PITCHED 1N) (PITCHED IN)

METAL
POLE BARN

Py

-3 13"

b

MDOT "B2" CURB DETAIL

GENERAL NOTES:

2 ZONING REGULATIONS:

Lol Widlh: 120" Min
Front Yard Selback:

Lol Size: 25,000 SF. Min

40" Min,

Side Yard Selbock: 20" Min.
Rear Yord Selback: 35' Min

PARMALEE ROAD

-y

STORM WATER
BASN

I, EXISTING ZONING: AR {AGRICULTURE-RESIDENTIAL)

i
Yuug

= Lot WALl
-

WORTH LUK, W 178, SEC $

.

Descriplion:

Thal part of Ihe Wesl % of the Northwest % of Section 9, TAN,
RI10W, described as' commencing at Ihe West line of said Section
al a point vihich is 132 feet South along the West linc of said
Section Irom the Northvest Corner Ihereof. Ihence South 788,6
fesl along the Wesl line of said Section; lhence East 754,7 feel
parallel viith the North ine of said saclion lo Ihe cenlerline of
Middleville Road (M-37); thence Northwesterly 1,035 6 leel along
the cenlerine of said road lo Ihe North Ine of said Section; thenze
Wes! 11795 feel along the North line af said Seclion fo a point
which is 165 feel East from the Norihvest comer of said Section:
thence South 132 feet paralle] with the Wes! line of said Section;
thence Wes! 165 foe parallel with the North lina Lo the place of
beginning. Except commencing on lhe North line of said Seclion al
the inlerseclion of the centerline of highvray M-37; thence Wost
160 fael along the North line of said Section: lhence Soulheaslerly
390 feel o a poinl on the centerline of said highvay which is 300
feel Southeasterly along said highway fiom (he place of beginning
thence Northwesterly 300 feel along lhe cenlerline of said highway
Io the place of beginning. Subjecl la a right of way for highvay
purpose over lhat parl lying West of a line which is 33 feot East
from and paraliel with the Wes! line of said Section; also subject ta
& nighl of way for highvray purposes ovar thal part lying
Northeasterly of a line which is 60 feet Southeaslerly from and
paralfel vith he centerline of Middleville Road (W-37)

Also: beginning al a paini an the West line of Seciion 8, TAN,
IO, datant Ca

sl HITFE 75536 fest: il

=f bighry W37, thwnce 235 65 teel alang said cenlerline of
ghwiay Mo3T s e w1 81 5 0ire b Ut Ioh whots i le
ARG leat aned whete thaid bewrk S35°09'43'E 238 62 ewt.
Thence 548°58'04"W 746 20 feal; lhance SB8°43'41°W 330,00 feet
1o said Wesl Section ine; thence North along said west Seclion

Max Height: 35" Max,

3. PARKING DATA
Required: 0.6 Spaces per seat
1,200 seols = 0.6 = 720 spaces
Tolal Spaces Provided: 720 Including 15 barrier free

Sile is subjecl lo drainage review and opproval by lhe Barry Counly Drain

T G547 heat 1 the poind of begnning,

Extepl

Thal part of Lhe Northwesl % of Saction 9, TAN, R10W, described
as: Commencing al the Northwes| Corner of said Section 9;
Ihence S00°08'36°W 132 00 feel along the Wesl lins of lhe

Commissioner.

RAISED WALK DETAIL

1 1/27 (MIN) OF 33A, 4C OR 5€1
11727 (iN) OF I3A, 3¢ OR 4€1
6% (MIN) GRAVEL {GP} (21AA NATURAL OR 224)

0 (W) SAs BEERLE (€4 (W00 ELats W)

STANDARD DUTY CROSS SECTION (VERIFY W/ GEOTECH)

LEGEND

IRON STAKE FOUND

IRON STAKE SET

DEEDED DIMENSION
CALCULATED DIMENSION
UTILITY POLE & GUY WIRE
LIGHT POLE

= OVERHEAD WRES

Norlhwest % of said Sectian la the painl af beginning; thence
NIO*00'00°E 165 00 feel parabal wilh lhe North line of said
Sectian; thenca NOO'08'36E 89 55 (eel; thence S44°3848°E
315,61 feal: thence S63*17'26'W 241,38 ee, lhence
NB9'5604'W 172.00 feet, lo the West Iine of said Southwesl %;
thence NOD'08'38°E 242,30 feel along said Wesl line lo he place
of beginning, Subject ta highway ight of viay for Cherry Valley
Road and M-37, Thamapple Tovnship, Barry Counly, Michigan,

WAL LOEATION

B

SIGN CHERRY VALLEY ROAD

o = BOLLARD =

o s CLEANQUT ¢ 20 40

HH = HANDHOLE [ ] = Q&\

Sy CATCH BASIN scae =40 gl & §

O = MANHOLE 1" CONTOUR INTERVAL >z

@ = MALBOX 3 2 = E

Yo MACPIONE BOX = ;

¢a = BURIED GAS LINE MARKER = A & 2
= 4 = BURIED ELECTRIC MARKER > & (4 ) &
ket A = BURIED TELEPHONE MARKER D :

'r""“"' —a—+— = FENCE LINE

|
[

RE: PEACE CHURCH

FOR: PEACE CHURCH
TTN: JON DELGER

MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

A
6950 CHERRY VALLEY ROAD

PART OF THE Nw 1/4, SECTION 9, T4N, R10W. THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP, BARRY COUNTY. MICHIGAN

petagng e

Pkt » Sawal

Tare WAL LELUAS s st g

I ] RO (4G WIE
2 T v SHEET |
Arlcarag v aezal 3 of




Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

2PPRON LOCATION BF

1.

[

=
B ronar B
. C
] LR "
" - -
. -
- -
26 o puis 4
K CRE e era]
8 - & -
3 - -
o H 3
2L
" 2 . Cl
H -
= -
| ] =
= & Rl
=l P
"
= s
>
2
n
11
8
N

vl

OVERFLOW STRUCTURE TOP

WY 2920 1-3° HOE

IV, 8100 1-3" HOLE
INV. 8080 1-3" HOLE

000 1-3" HOE

o, e

CONTROLLED QUTLET WITH
OVERFLOW STRUCTURE
(NORTH BASIN)

Nw CORNER
C/L CHERRY VALLEY AVENUE JESYLNE, N 174 SEG 9 HER
- — PrEE Y ” 1200 T
[ Fl BLACKTOP
&

[a]
<<
I o
HE: By N

fif:=2 o
e 0N (1Y)
t 5E 4
= Z 0 =
i [
i <
] o
Yoz

o
| Fow
12" NW INV. B14.5 h“
12" E INV. 814.5 )

WOATR LSE, N 14, SEC &

N

GENERAL STORM SEWER NOTES

YARD DRAINS
1. ALL 4'DIA. YARD DRAINS (YD) SHALL HAVE 2 DEEP SUMPS. USE EJ
#1046 CASTING WITH TYPE M1 GRATE,

CATCH BASINS

1. ALL 4 DIA. CATCH BASINS (CB) WITHIN PARKING LOT AREAS SHALL
HAVE 2’ SUMPS AND USE EJ #5105 CASTING,

2, ALL4 DIA, CATCH BASINS (CB) WITHIN BLACKTOP VALLEY GUTTER
SHALL HAVE 2 SUMPS AND USE EJ #7065 CASTING WITH TYPE M1

3. ALL 4 DIA. CATCH BASINS (CB) WITHIN 2" CONC. ROLLED CURB AND
GUTTER SHALL HAVE 2" SUMPS AND USE EJ #7065 CASTING WITH
TYPE M1 GRATE.

4. ALL 4 DIA. CATCH BASINE (2 WITHIN 2 CONC, BEAD CURE SHALL

SUMPS AND USE EST085 CABTING WATH TYRE 11 ORATE.

MATERIAL TYPE

1. FOOTING DRAIN LEAD SHALL BE PVC SCH 40

2, ALL STORM LABELED "STORM" SHALL BE SMOOTH-LINED
CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE (SLCPP), (ADS N-12, HANCOR Hi-Q OR
APPROVED EQUAL)

3. ALL STORM LABELED "STORM SEWER U.D." SHALL BE
SMOOTH-LINED CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE (SLCPP),
PERFORATED W/ SOCK (ADS N-12, HANGOR Hi-Q OR APPROVED

EQUAL)
4, ALL STORM LABELED "STORM SEWER" SHALL BE (C-76-Ih

OTHER

1. ALL6- 10 (SLCPP) PIPE SHALL HAVE A SILT TIGHT COUPLER

2. ALL12"-24* (SLCPP) PIPE SHALL HAVE A SILT TIGHT, SURE-LOCK
TYPE

COUMLER,
ALL MANHOLES SHALL HAVE NO SUMP UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
ANDSHALL LISE ) 01 12D CASTING VWATH TYPRL I DOVER,

LEGEND

IRON STAKE FOUND

IRON STAKE SET

DEEDED DIMENSION
CALCULATED DIMENSION
UTILTY POLE & GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE
SiGN
© = BOLLARD ﬂﬂ’_@_a::""'
®o = CLEANOUT ¢ o
HH = HANDHOLE
® w CATCH BASIN SCALE: 1" = 40'

MANHOLE 1" CONTOUR INTERVAL
MAILBOX

TELEPHONE BOX

BURIED GAS LINE MARKER
= BURIED ELECTRIC MARKER
URIED TELEPHONE MARKER
FENCE LINE

CVERHEAD WERES

..“

)

4o beam

dvR  NOWVOOT

SITE UTILITY PLAN
RE:PEACE CHURCH
FOR: PEACE CHURCH
ATTN: JON DELGER
6950 CHERRY VALLEY ROAD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

O¥0d JawEYd

PART OF THE NW 1/4, SECTION 9, T4N, R10W, THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN

S+ exoelengineering, inc.

£33 Sl Pk, B, + G g, 18 41508
P (LA swe 8 asie g (-

e & P A
AFFROVED B VAL RO SURY: NAD
2 i

T SHEET
Bty oarssrsns] 4 of 5




Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

EE
3

BLuSimies [UVATOR £30, 72
o (£4]

a5
nadn
d

i
-'ngu-'s!u 3
i

\
H
L}
e
i
q
2

.
i

P/L CHERRY VALLEY AVENUE

T LmE, Ne 1/4, HIE 9

3
" BLACKTOR

L e T
*

SB9°43'41"W  330.00"

SILT FENCE DETAIL

(PERIMETER)

dvA  NOILYOOT
MOBHYD

avoy

\

s

SILT SACK DETAIL
{ALL CATCH BASINS}

P LCSATICN
e

CHERRY VALLEY ROAD

PARMALEE ROAD

L

m
it
—

o™ Lwe b 10, SEC 8

<

Tolol area of disturbonce = 13.0 Acres

2. Al soil erosion conlrol meosures shall be insialied prior to
any olher conslruclion and mainlained, os necessary, unill
Ihe site has been permanently slabifized

All non—paved building aress shall be permanently slabilized
wilh al least 4" of hydroseed lopsail.

The owner shall abloin (ne soil erosion conlrol permil. Al
work shall be done in accordance with the soil erosion control
permil

5. The conslruclion enlrance is ofl Cherry Valley Avenue
Prevent lrocking sail off-sile, If lracking occurs, sweep
soil IMMEDIATELY.

6, Inspect and maintoin all lemporary soil erosion conlrols after
each signiticant rainfall evenl.

7. The sediment will be conlained on-sile

B, Ploce sill sacks on colch bosins offecled by sile construclion

LEGEND

o = IRON STAKE FOUND
» = IRON STAKE SET
D = DEEDED DIMENSION
C = CALCULATED DIMENSION
@ = UTILITY POLE & GUY WIRE
< = UGHT POLE
—~ = SIGN

© = BOLLARD O
©@o = CLEANOUT PR
HH = HANDHOLE

® = CATCH BASIN SCALE: 1" = 40'
O g UL 1 CONTOUR INTERVAL
@ = MALBOX

To = TELEPHONE BOX
©a = BURIED GAS LINE MARKER
€A = BURIED ELECTRIC MARKER
TA = BURIED TELEPHONE MARKER
——s— = FENCE LINE
—r-— = OVERHEAD WIRES

SITE GRADING PLAN
RE:PEACE CHURCH
FOR: PEACE CHURCH
ATTN: JON DELGER
6950 CHERRY VALLEY ROAD
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

PART OF THE NW 1/4. SECTION 9, T4R, RIOW,

WOANAPTPLL TOWNSAP, FARRY COUNTY, MaCMICAM

Clrte Fon £, « Grwed i
A AT —-m—wa—

I._vf\e)o@ mlg&eﬂﬂng. inc.

B i o

L L TR NS T
AR BY. VA PROL R WA mr
oyease I | paan oonarpenal Sl §




drrepamernEnd Ean

[ e e s e % oo a SRRV 0 wa 0 00000000 00 00700 0070000700 500060000050 T3 '0a 0070008000000 90 0 20 300 a0 00505393 0009000000 0 30 900 ‘90 ‘90 20 0002 5600 0560 "p0 'z ‘020602 ‘20020202 "ua 00202003 00 00 00000000 0 '30 a0 9000 "3 06 00 00 200 v ‘o0
= T = — oY e o e v Y e e Y e Yo 3&'ltn\.l&t‘n‘u‘n“n‘n‘nh'pm\w'“'u'#3\u‘n'\u'hie'u'u'u‘u'n'h'h-‘ha‘hnhha'\a‘a:‘u‘!n‘a:“u'hu'hr\p‘!n! a0 un et Sr aa B0 o e B ﬂu"ht'!!‘n‘ﬂ’niv‘hrh'gg-r“‘&ﬁm‘u'n'u"n'hﬂ'\n'nvﬁt'ﬂtchw‘hhie‘hﬂ: g %o 00 00
| "o e % Y0 e Y0 '8 Y 4 'S e % 6l %53 % P 0070006 %00 "00 700700 %2000 00100 00 10000 0050 00100 00 '00 %50 0020 '00 00 00 *00 50 00 70000 60 %50 00 00 %90 *00 0000 '90 00 ‘00 90 *00 ‘000 '00 '00 00 ‘00 00 ‘00 ‘66 ap e 0 52 e '8 %0m 0r "0 "0 e ‘0 704 ¥a 00 e 4 %3 e 06 00 Wa ‘50 Wa Wa'Eo B 00 %0000 00 50 Taw w60 0 e ik "6 00 Yoo

"0 %0 T 153 T 00 T A S T R T e 21078 T T T TR e 00 S0 e en e e e e o e e et e e e e e e e e e e N TR 0 Y0 e 0 e DT TV S YR T e o3 N Y S SCRT VA YO R W R 0 e 0 e o0 e e e e e s s b o0

3: Y AR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR PR TR Th - A T AL SR TR AL IR TR 1] n'h:‘u‘n\::u\n‘“'ka'\u\ehhbt‘f&\u‘u\w\a\e‘u\a'ﬂomhm‘uh" TR T TR PR TR PR TR TRTE TR RTRIFL T T \‘h-'\l-‘\n'h-l)m'n 3 LTLYLTSTE VNIRRT, TR T
-nn'nmt%'h'uu\.u\.m‘uﬁ,’h’u\nm 023 002 01 %1 "0 b ‘n0 00 0 0000 00 % W86 e "ex 0000700 %00 £e 0 tar oy 20700 %0 %00 %00 %0 *00 "0 00 "o ‘s 're ee ¥ %m0 % %500 0000 "Bl Wh 00 00 (1 0 s e

G0 b e e gy e Er 0 B TR tn;ii‘-ﬁ{-"ii‘éﬁnn'u\u'?:‘o;"-‘-"-';‘o'. o 00 o e MER1 WY RE RS R R TRTR T T T TR T %8 %9000 00 %00 %00 *00 %00 i 000 ‘00 45 %8 00 ‘00
‘o oo e 0 R e B e R X3 e S LTLITER N S, o reiL T l':-:z'n'hl’m'on'nn'n_n‘en’nn'au’no’nn‘on'o,n’nu‘n‘h %7000 %00 00 %0 %00 00 "eal 3 "00 ‘oo Jua e s e
o000 e ‘e fag it wa el % 1701741 00 Ton o1 W e T e e e 1700 %0 a0 00 00000000 90 00 00 1o "5 t00 00 e e s Yoo

000 %00 %00 %00 "00 *00 i

the standard

BUIST ELECTRIC

’w’no'il'eo\ILJ R TR R Ty [Tl TR TA- e o N "F e %2 e '.l‘u‘m\v'l.u'h'hf 1%01% % 0 % Y01 0 g "R;‘t 1 %02 0.1 Y00 "0 Y00 P00 o0 o0 %00 "0 "0 o0 o0 o0 e af e ke s e 1 TR 2T 00 *00 %00 Y0000 %0 %00 % 00 0o e e 00
T b et fes A b Y e e c .1;; f.. b?'i.l i T[ﬂ_l ﬁ ot \L‘ﬂ-*"’"'“’"'*! RTRT TR ‘\u 01 %1 %01 m‘sn “oz el s s e s 00 700 %00 100 %00 %00 %00 00 00 "0 00 00 *00 b Bl Seeteg 4 TRT 1%00%0 00 '00 %00 %00 %00 *00 B8 1800 ‘oo e g "3 oo
H - Yoo e o B e A o up 10 0 0 e u‘z_s 414 :A'u 18 \: Tt R P R P P N Yk Th TR TE 1 A ) ‘00 *00%0.0 %00 00 "0 %00 00 00 "o ‘no‘au\l-‘n:}‘u 51700 00 %00 %00 "0 Yoo *00 i a oo oo Jua W e o0
[} “ 0 %00 e 50 e e fer e W B BT e B e "2t e L o000 %0%0%0 %0 %00 %0 ’un'n'é‘l' T 4 %2 %00%0 %00 %0000 %00 *oo e "0 oo Yoo Jeu '8E e 00
: et ha o ‘e e i e el e 0000”00 %00 %00 %0 00 %00 00 o0 00 " e e B TR 41 00 %00 %00 %00 700 "0 0o "6t B4 0o "oo e Pl ks o0
: =.‘ke“u{l'u T S TCAR TR TR 1A T i 2 oL!.k 569470070000 "0 00 %0 700 %00 op "n " = " B3 00 00 31700 %00 %00 %00 "0 "0 "0 e w00 o0 Jia & Yoo oo n
H Bt te h R TR TR R TR TR TR Ao N T asttrearne ¥ %2700 %00 %0700 00 %00 ‘00 el we ‘oo Yoo T e b oo =
H I -“-‘bl‘n n‘b—a"Jg'n_‘)tﬁ"cl‘u %3%3 %3 %2 %2 %2 %2 %3 %3 s 'th’u: "0, # % e e e e i 458700 %0 00 %00 %00 %00 "0 "5 B3 %00 00 Te e em oo O
%tz w0 91 Y00 a0z %02 %01 %01 T Y01 "0 "z 02 02 e 0207 "2 %03 %03 %03 %03 Yaa s Yy 1%5) Eatey -\,ma:}{ﬁzﬁnu 4% e "erdem "2 o "0e % 0 50 *00 00 o %58 %53 00 -
"0 %00 "0 %00 00 %00 %00 00 01 Y02 %3708 01 %01 0 'ovm‘owm'm'h:! T2 %03 *01 "02 Y04 a4 “ua ‘a3 e ek el ‘t‘gﬁx-‘u 02%2 %0203 01703 %03 03702 02 %01 0.1 *0.1 00 00 "0 "00 00 "0 *w faw % "we s £a 00700 00 o
00 *00 0.0 %00 *00 "00 *0.0 00 *0a ‘01 % o nz\ b P30 %01 %01 %9 %01 %0 %02 %0272 *az %oz %07 01 "1 %09 %90 00 00 "0 00 ‘00 00 k0 Jeh '8s ‘me be ez Wiz "es o0 =
00 %00 *00 %00 %00 %00 *00 %00 *o0 ‘0.1 % 7 %2 %0 %0 %000 4 *0 ‘0.1 %01 0 Y0 %0 % %0 %0 0.0 %00 00 %00 700 a0 00 Yo Yo 0 %8 o e %50 s be e %atoe

0090 ™0 0000 %0 00 ‘00 00 00 *0: 3 1 3 3 i ‘80 %00 700 %00 %0 %00 "00 "0 "1 e ¥ 't o o7 g% 14 81 701 0.0 o0 00 %00 700 00 %01 "0 Y00 "0 ™00 00 00 "0 *00 *ou *na oo e 5 %0 %3 0 2 s Nz br e s 0o

o000 oo 0000 %00 *. *00*0c?00 %0 %0 %0 %0 %00 0. L 9% “u *rnwa Hr 92 %01 %0 %0 %00 %0 "0 o000 e0.0 00 00 Jon s ee 5 %00 oo *00

000000 %0000 *0.0 a0 ‘o0 "0.0 "0 Y00 *o0 ‘o1 bl *00%0 %0 *00 %0 00 00 "o A, 58 "7 A 2 Y. Y00 "00 00 Y00 %000 o0 'ﬂu‘nntf‘ii'ﬂi et %8 %4 "oo

90 %0 %0000 %00 %00 00 00700 700 %00 0 00 0.1 "0 e e fut Tt Hehe 4% s nyazf. 654 %00 %00 %00 00 %00 "0 %00 *0.0 00 31 *17%4 %01 %00 %00 00 00 0050 00 % p 56 %6700 00 %00 00 *00 00 §4 i o0 00 Y00

*0%5700 %0 %00 %00 00 %00 00 %00 00 00 00 0 1 %01 ‘0.1 e i e e ) v Y00 e o i A e 700 700 "0 e iy 62 %21 2000 00 "0 00 00 e ttes e T we e *30%00 %00 *00 00 Y fra"00 00 %00

%0%00 %00 %0000 %00 00 %01 01 %01 %1 %01 "1 %01 Y01 e TR g N Yye e 42 oo Y0 ¥ e “o1% 1 %0 T 3 T WE B4 B "1 700 00 00 00 00 00 0% e b e ne 4200 %0000 00 0.0 00 o 88 gfa e 0000 00

99 %99 %00 0070000 00 %01 %01 "a1 a1 %01 %01 "1 1 03 ‘01 oz Y03 e Jun T ARy 3 %% %0 %300 ofes e Rl o1 0o afes e a2 %y Y Yoo %0 o Y00 b0 et ue ke s "84 %22 %00 0 00 00 %00 o0 6 ks 00 "0 00

“00%0 %0 0000700001701 "0 1 % 'u‘\u‘u'ar'u'l "oty s fei T fue ) &-a-\. =% %s % e % e e oo 00 e pTETLTS "o e s 0 e n‘»w). 20000 %00

*90%00%00 %00 %00 %00 "0 "0 'o0 "0 1 %1 a3 M e TS Toetes s n 0a B % \-'n‘u Jerley ¥ % 5 % a0 00 o0 o Wy 4 55%m %00 700 %00 *00 "6 37w B0 28 000000 3 b 9000 00

%06 %5 %000 %00 00 %00 00 00 01 ‘01 %01 % ‘bz e e ) ‘o1 %0170 o2 % 2% " % e 0 00 00 00 o0 - 470000 0000 ¢.wwﬂn.‘an.hu“§. k00700 %00
*00%0 %0000 %00 00 0000 %00 Y01 01 Yo Yoz e ) o %0202 %2 " %R 0 W e e e o =] 0 00 no‘gbr‘&nnu enwmnﬂ.\. 2700 %0 %0
“00 %09 %00 %00 %00 01 %01 "00 %01 0.1 %01 "0 "0 1 AT % 0 0 02 % 5 A 2 W 1 Y o0 00 00 o /‘ha‘\u}ﬁl'ﬂn‘“'\n ‘o0 %aa %20 G 00 56 ws 00 s 0 b0 00
66700 %00 %01 %01 %0 f0.1 *01 %01 %1 %01 %00 Y0 Ty -.n 8o M A P % e " % % e e e g a0 - - _—Faoe a0 e tte e s tee e e Y6 00 s 2 fin o0 00 Yoo

S B T N 00 s " Y e e
l|'1! 1 e S AR e Y T e e B e oo

Aty ’i )

: 2 n‘”

no\}‘um 00 ™00 ‘00 %00 "0 *0.0 "o 00 "0 4 T Y00 00
'y’nﬁn‘u‘h 90 %00 %00 00 0000 00 %00 %00 ke ha
“ %28 %00 %0 %0000 60 00 %0000 00 00 00 "00

0%t 1% 2% %0t o o oz a
TR RTRTRTEL

‘00700 %00 %

*00%0 %00 %0 ‘a0 01 Y1 a2

+% \4\1\!?"(-'50 00 %00
SRTRIR TR IR R TR LR

*50"0%00 ‘00 '00%0 00 *00

; - 00 0.
VRTRY f,a-o'x'ﬁ'n‘u oy ] '\.\. a2k e e e e 10 d’ i *00 %00 00 %00 "0 ‘00 "00 %0
AT e TR L R TR ¥ 3 t‘ 20 0 e o ﬁn ,J *00%0 0000 %00
w/ Er R e s 5 54 % n Y00 00 Y00 _ - 000
j : Vot e e ea BT 3% e 00 0 'te
St 0, g 2 % 3\)'} 3 |‘t|‘ﬂ:1ﬁv‘.|3!-‘ﬁ|' X 2% %% e .‘"“\I“M
*00*00%0 "0 %00 %1 %1 %02% s g ) x 2875 04 o2 N0 =0 o0 gy 92 % T TR Th TR T "L R TR A Y
*00%0 %0 00 %00 00 %01 %1 %1 02 % RERN T u‘.u 1N i‘ ?u‘\}*ﬂ‘n‘i &\'ﬂ‘h‘nuﬁ'kl‘n"h‘m‘nu’oo'bb 23 Y00 oo
*00%00 %000 %0 %0 %0 %1 "1 012" %4 '\"u ' ) \O\J\I:/rl’ﬁa\i‘\n‘w"u'ﬂa ﬁ'ﬂi e e %6 % ‘52 s Y00 oo
@t- L TR TLY 14 0o 00 na‘w}l 0 'k A 0 e B0 ae o e e Tea s e
4 %1 % el ' ‘01 %0 %00 nn‘kmjﬁd %0 ¥ e 00 %0000 %0
|"n'h‘0)ﬁ'\l‘u'u\c‘u on"ﬁé‘na TR TR AT TR TR TR TR TR 1A ™
AT ERTRER TR Al fe3 %) %01 %880 %00 00 00 00 e X nowxmmnﬂ.nnh
":_n‘u 2 "ty ’k AR -n\#\p\n\s'k,o'iﬂf‘u 00 00 "l 0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %00
!'n\-"uy'lu\o'h‘u o8 "0 e e er a e w0 00 ‘e e
5% %4 %4 a5 701 00 *00 %00 00 *Ha e %0 s e B 63 Ne 0 ‘00
1 A TRE T 01701 e W0 e WS Tt " Y E0n i 00 00
o' an .‘n) %2 01 Y01 Y00 i e FR 0 Ne u—v’M
:'ol)r‘n‘u‘el‘w\u\s'p(\n‘u oo) %
e %8 0.3 03 Y0 1 \lw“n‘t.\.'hl'n'o “'ﬂ"i\f‘lyl%
‘00202 ‘0202 %8 T Y S a3 07 %3 3 v e Sw e e Yo e e 00 i 00
193 %2 202 %2%3 %Y i e st %2 %02 % %00 o "2 e Yon T %e o o e s o]
5 LT TRTR SR PR TS T2 ‘(}a-'u‘u' |¢-'h.:ma 2% 1 %1 01 n|‘\)¥4\l'u'n3j'n'n'u‘bo'\w o] m
70003 %0202 %0222 702 %02 %01 %01 %01 %01 % 1 %04 02 03 s g-n.-.-n- o %0 R 01701 Y01 e B0 e e e e e a0 &
%1% %1701 0171 01701 %01 %02 03 Yo sieadi e tra ) #0420 S0 01 0101 01 R B 90 a6 o Tea o0 o &
02703 %0 701701 01701 %0101 %0 "0 703 01 1 %01 Yo % e e AT e n 5 Vo202 s foa 1 e S e e R S o e e 2 - E?
8783 %0.2 %.1 %1 %00 %00 %00 %00 %0 %0.0 00 "0 %00 %00 ‘o1 Y0 1 e far kB T T i "% Wrteater nl::yd&'blﬁl’“a o e w2 om 0o g <
#%2 % %01 %00 %00 %00 "0.0 %00 %00 %00 '00 %00 700 Toa o0 %01 % e "eaga e e L] % % % 3 3%2%2 % Y10 #0050 00 e e 0 e u > '
: %4 %1 %02 0.1 %0000 00 %00 0005 %20 00 00 %00 00 0001 T01 ‘01 oz Wa ma 'ERYNA LR § A TR Th S S TS O PRI wX-
e o3 %2 0058 9702701 0. %000 00 %00 00 %00 %00 %00 0 %0000 20 %00 700 01 %01 0.1 %02 02 Tz w18 11 ThE T4t e 3 2 BERE D 1 %04 b Yo nly‘in‘u‘nn]r‘fl‘aﬂﬁl‘u '&, xg
Y01 %01 0202 %2 %2 %1 %01 %022 .2 02 %1 %01 *0.1 *e0 *0a %0000 %00 %00 %0 %00 00 "0 %00 %00 00 "0 00 %01 "1 Yot Y01 Yo e 5 |‘¢|\.I3J)I"'h 0 %01 "0 0.0 A e e A i 00 %00 "o E % w
70379370101 54 %01 03 %0101 704 %01%0.1 01700 00 70050 °00°6 00 %20 60 0005 106 Toa 60 ‘0060 00 %90 ‘01 %01 "1 701 %01 ‘a0 e 3402 3 Mes ‘01 01 %81 "He i 2eha e b e o ta e op
80700700700 00 0.0 0.1 %01 %01 %00 0000 0.0 "0 00 00 0.0 706 00 %00 0 %00 00 00 *00 0.0 00 *00 00 00 *00 "0 *00 "00 "1 -Yu'bqﬁe‘u'\wy'h (1 wi{wﬂ’oe’n.n’mo‘ou g e
00700 %0000 "0.0 ‘00 %8 % %8 %8 R %00 0000 00 %00 00 00 00 %20 00 %0070 %00 %0000 00 °00 0000 %60 00 ‘00 00 %09 700 00 %00 "0 *00 %00 00 %00 88 va.‘au‘nnnm“u'»)r\-'u’o.u*oo RSX1 LED f= RSX2 LED = o=
/ s %l e 8 ‘00 00 00 00 %00 %00 05 %00 %00 %00 "00 *00 "0 *06 %00 0.0 *0.0 Y00 "0 Y00 *oa *ao 00 Yoo *o0 *00 Ton 'nn'\nu'gr'\’o‘nl LT Asea Lumingine = I = Area Luminaire ST o ©°
/ %20%0%00 %00 %0 % 0 %00 50 00 00 "lER T80 0000 %00 *00 00 00 00 00 o0 %0 4 Y0 TR .'u'wfe'u\wuf\- e 'en WwE@ v ———————————— P v
2000 %00 %00 %0 00 0.0 20 00 " ¥4 %00 %00 %00 %00 *00 "00 o ervahe st 5 2, =5 . == A I
- ‘0000 ‘0000 *ee 8 %1 %0 %0 M 7z
/ b )‘z:m‘nn‘o,u Jetrodutsion & B Intraduction
Tha naten PSR T e g sy et s b !’hTMll.oMﬂ o a-.mm-m
b 00 M—r-'“-t'vl [Pty etk B y E}ﬁ‘ i !II 3%
/ L4 R Wrawde : ‘Hmmm‘:m“m il;“"klﬁonshawrmmm'l '-_. :"‘.“"m“:".':w
/ =1 — N s St S
b d TP i oy fuesly | el g (SFA mour) "
A — e SRS ez, e = T :":‘#:.,::;:i:&v;:;,.
Scale - 1 Hege :‘:;mni-\mmmwwuu- e 10 G o ' Syt 1} n---mqmrp\nq
Wi g 3T
e b i £, 7y e L e

oo B

Ly e T ot g Dot L M S SR . 2 AL
ey brey detsh

e % hrsie| o s
*See g e s prsst—n

| viareg st S " EMAMPLE: RSX2 LED P4 40K R3 MVOLT SPA DDBXD

EXAMPLE: RSX1 LED P4 40K R3 MVOLT SPA DDBXD

S o e 1 L W (1 A L LT

SRl LAdnr 15 e
l-u‘lﬂ!‘ llv’ i =,

e

S b e Sy | 4 7 Dt 2344
AP0l LI 1T L e

KKE
H

Schedule

Light Loss
Symbal Joaxs

Lobel  Quanhity Manufaclurer Cotalag Number

RSX Araa Firlure Size 3 P4 Lumen Package |REUSED EXISTING 31192

4DD0K CCT Type RS Distabulion FIXTURE RSX3 LED P4
40K RS MOUNTED DN A
NEW 20 POLE WITH ¥
BASE

H *3?'! Tiam
H

=] (F=mrrr— RSX Area Fialura Size 1 P4 Lumen Packaga | LA | LEG 14 450 i)
L3 4000K CCT Type R3 Distribulion HOUAAID B & 10
o ot
WITH ¥ L ™
¥ | Gtnona Lgnung RSX Area Fixture Siza 1 PA Lumen Package | RSKL LED P4 0K R i 1334 8 - ma
[m=}
L4 4000K CCT Type R4 Distnbulon MOUNTED ON A 20' A St +—1
o POLE WITH 3' BASE [ | -
T Lihonia Lightng R(5% Area Fralors Size 2 P4 Lumen Package | K5AZ LED P4 A0K RS [ e | v [l \..:m-.o i i o
] L5 4000K CCT Type RS Distnbution JOUNTED ON A 20 » | e P e T
= ALEEC - | - . Sttt st e
| e
~ ER (T RSX Area Fiature Size 1 P2 Luman Fickass ] ) - by S
B L3s 4000K CCT Type R3 Distnbution n et
.
= T jistme ey R5X Area Fictura Size 1 P2 Lumen Package |RSXLLED P2 40KRa | & | 7295 : - S o i e .
= 4DODK CCT Type R4 Distbution MOUNTED ON A 15 ' Jesrssona et i - [/ Yo ity s
& Lds POLE WiTH 6+ BASE LIGRTING ¢ e Ligrmmi
[a=) 1 [t iypaeg RSX Area Fixture Sizs 1 P2 Lumen Packag L I 2 :
LSs 4000K CCT Type RS Dratnbution
o




i |
+ = T
| 5 = «» = 5 _
< = = z = > 6 . oW ' ¢ g z
SCl R - P ee6y I 'ITUATIAAIN ‘aY AT TIVA ANEIHD 0569 Lo
Qe F3 =2 D §f 5 : & . it
Cm=: zei s 3 g z 9 2 = L EEE
z f: 8if 3 Fi:Eit HOANHD IADV3d i
s 3°% & & g E Eh 13 g G
Lf: i og fiE gt ¥04 NolLiaay wm i3 Bua i
0: g z o g § 2 | & & § g 2
3 < 3 < 5 _ o = m.
o a-
>z
o2
<3S
2g
=2
=3
-l
we
® Ko
v
2 18 ®e - &
=l
ylu.__r_u ! 2
i ~ L)
-evs G
2 MR
,////,., )
CEERA L e -
BRECREUEER NS ARG S R U
R Vb L L L
AL L TR L L L LA
\ N G 5L 0 100 O 0 A1 00 1L 0 00 B
; ( P T v }
¥ % f..w,n@,_s anﬁ.mhn& Lr,  FREmrricco@ici _,1.;.(
- o [ N, ey, T e
5 ¢ .Am\‘., ST 2 VI Nrorrrpperrpeks ENEUGENEIEE 2%
23 o Sy (g e :
& Lof (.NC . g, R SN RRNENRSULRE 4. & (NRRRARRUNS _.Lt :
S S Ay 5 L =l o
&..\AQ_ A.A.é Rz & h.tf;:t L A L g Ll P e <
o Ny . o a3 ¥ I S
.&A.n.nﬂnm, o R V- an.Ct_ B RS SREVERNNEERTEE o il
o e Ly S ek RSt 4 \
PO e e e -« CUSERURUNENEACEUERE SR SE - N g S ey
Lo M A.....;.\. 2 LTy o A o #r?. A
A\{, &..c...h..h Gy o Nl T 0 o (o 2 1 0 o 8 ol _f.\fa..? e <CJ_
v T S PR S o S D
AAAO,;A\JQ. ‘?;.C.h QL CLEE0 g ) L L Ly e et S ﬂvwvw f./.vv\ o
.. iy . y AR A .
AA.n.CA‘nC A.P.,C ..h._r_.m T L T L T UL T L LA A g i
Ny N gy :
o R Rz, L s e e
Lt a2, S SRR ..m.m..-f rrseleiiia
n SRR _J 5O R S
/ m—w 2 Y o = ITTLT Ay LSS s R e B At 7
Ju e . : -
=g A uh.uwu. f/—.. Y -y TR AR = iy !
» LA \) e A
_\1 -, 5] BoRaNY Na|
M . N 1 o
& s ! i
1778
1
[
ERRRERNY]

- 434

e

g

220

KITCHEN

29 -17/8°

CARAWAY
STREET
LA
COATS
NARTHEX
N

| AN
E [IE=
|

]

AATIOTY 401 - UNIPPY MON - UDIMD 5r Y= v snd.




ELEVI RG - & ™

SECOND FLOOR

LEVEL
— - P

/T WEST ELEVATION
W ve' - 1o

ROOF LEVEL
ELEV: 126 - &

SECOND FLOOR

LEVEL
ELEV: T4 - @' G

MAIN FLOOR

LEVEL
ELEV: 98 - & &

Chirch - New Addton - i RosFrv

/™ EAST ELEVATION
W ve' - 10"

ROOF LEVEL
ELEV 126 - 0 %

SECOND FLOOR

MAIN FLOOR
LEVEL

5 NORTH ELEVATION
W ve' - 10"

ELEV. ¢ - 0

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ﬁ
DAN VOS

GONSTRUCTIUN COMPANY

6160 E FULTON | ADA, M1 49301
616 676 9169
DANVOSCONSTRUCTION EOM

DESIGN | BUILD

ARCHITECTURAL SERYICES
CIVILENGINEERING
GENERAL CONTRACTING
CONSTAUCTION MANAGEMENT
STEEL SERVICES

FACILITY SERVICES

ADDITION FOR
PEACE CHURCH

6950 CHERRY VALLEY RD, MIDDLEVILLE, Ml 49333

IS5UED FOR
0522/2013

DRAWN:

PROJECT #: PROECT
NUMBER

iGHY 7015 DAN_ YOS DES G

COMIEKI OF Da 1 Vou FRTsTII

DRAWING NO:

A4




7= 1 BouleverdLinden(21/3" cal)
10 Little Davh Nineberk (38" ht.}
wiabing Lasn

1 Deart Korae s (86 hL)

Shvaddes Bark Mulch (typ )

1 Boulovard Linden (2 1/2" cal )
10Dt orenn Line (24" bt

— 1Boulevardunden(21/3"cal)
B Dwart Koremn Lins (207 h)
r 10 LIttls Dovil Nrgzark (96" ht )

— e

r— B Little Dol Winglork (00" &t )

= & Dwarf Koraen Lllac (85" ht )
Bor eddad Bark Hulch it}
[ & Dwerd Koraan Liss (067 he.)
— 10 LIttle DavilNinsbark (8 &* ht.)

Hydroesadad Lawn

1 Cherry valley Road

4 Pall Ploota Bugar Mpale (2 1/2" cal.)

2Mgd ok (312 am).

”
- "
- B
it
3 H £
. [ e
HE . e
— x|
Existing
lFﬂWRIW%}
I\
. "
N\
. |
N
.\
.\

R
S
v
Plant Liet
common Name Latin Neame Flanted slze

Boulevard Amerlcan Linden Tia araciinte Dodevard 21/32%cal,

Rad Oak Quercus rubra 21/2 el

Princaton Beriry Siekgs sinkgo blloba Princeton Bentry ST

Black Sum Npasa ngvaticn 2o,

Pal Fasta Buger Masa Acer saccherum Pall Plests’ 213,

Sthmin bkt gviele [ ueer pRtatea L Criven: Boniry BT

Litt'e MIses Buring Bk m-gdl mmq.’ll.hwav DHTH

e Devi NEmas Frpocerpas erdfeas Lt Dot L

Spted pima aigals Aigela forids Boks spid 1824 upd

Duarf Korean Lisc Byringa moyer| Palblr eent

Pink Bummerswaat Slatrva e fola Sy O ia Bo"hE

(note: Plant llet for ordinance purposes erly, the pe contractor ler for plant shown on the lands plan)

Existing

OvertasdPowsrLines T Pwart Korean Lilac (26~ M.J

1 Boulevard Linden(21/2" cal) ' ] '
B Littis Bevi Ninebark (g6° hb ) — '~
1R
@{2||/='4ll)
21727 a8l
Existing

; tmmuursm -

9 W s -
kﬁnon lmﬁ slrkgo f:r.fgm

vm-wuurd.} b
umm!ain'm.l

immmwraua\au

MIMW A .
H Muhtq! Ilmlrl Sigugora \n'uu A

' '.'M'l_ﬂ"-mobmu'l

a wwt(’%ﬂpm 1737 gal)
)/’

\ =mmmmmra ‘us- cal)

- 1 !umm{a}.‘a‘_ﬂli \
mmmwﬂmr

X .Muw;&d&@:
) Black gam(z 1724 /

wmnn mnml

hmmsmw-‘tw

-~
=

/hlntlna /"‘ ’I.

Daciducus Trass 8° Caliper and Bmaler (as nesded or reaured)

) : emmwctlbn'wd}

i R ml-mmwﬁl A2t ah)
0 -Munwﬁw.}__'_'

el mm;mu\q—-&a

1%1“‘1«%”3—:4'“3 st
Frh
T .
N

17 Pink Bummerewest (80" ht.)

-~

= 1B Little Mosss Burning Bush (36~ ht )

d onk

Exleting Bullding

- /—
B\ -~ 1B Liktle Moses Burning Bush (86~ ht )

Y Elpck dum (3072 cal)

18 Plnk Bummarsweat (80" ht. )

1 Black Gum (2172 ¢al)

1 Black Gum(21/2" cal }
Estents of Mydrosseded Lawn

\ Lawn |
\

1 Black Gum(21/2 cal)

P B0 Pink blemarsanel (007 L)
="~ 2crimoon Bantry Mapla (21/2" cal.)

Bxisting Trase
to Ramain

:

y -wlm-m‘-’:’mmu-: e
o o ¢ o Leems
u—EFhmw.‘-m-
5 Pl soesa S i 6aged weh  sactariealbed ackpor (0 efine  bordar fortha
Bl ach.
Smart planting 6. Patking e shal b bock e it s i 4 4l esnch, A st
L s B ol n ey "

S RS R sl
many Unes o diiciive
ooy o, B e ey e it oo 18
s nevmalcenctions. G e

a8 prcugh
Cinatoethon 1 Lt e 4 e

I -mmﬁ-ﬁ:&pym o o

* &l -

Avnlﬂphn\lm) il growing naerinly. e
e S s petoponing b e Cay Gty Dosretin
Rearor s o bads,
S i
Hugia
« Norway Colorate
Maple

LANDST
MANA
Grand Rapids Kalanazoo
Phone (616)698-2700 Fax (616)698-2300

D.J. Vander Slik

Holland

L Dis

\

Landscapes

The Professsional.

ICNY

|~ ehredded Dark

Peace Church
6950 Cherry Valley Road Middleville, Michigan 49333

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR:

0e0B28

DRAWN BY:

os2B28
ISMULD FOE.

SCALE
1"=-Bo"

L-1

Professionals

PROJECT NUMBER:

Joyes B Kielss PLA ABLA

DRAWING DATE:

T L ]

SHEET NUMBER




	3824_001.pdf
	3825_001.pdf

